




September 27, 2019 
Certificate of Appropriateness 

for 
City of Richmond 

Commission of Architectural Review 
 

From: James Catts 

 Add A Deck 
 6408 Mallory Dr 
 Henrico VA 23226 
 
Re: 3206 E Broad St 

 (owner: Harvey Youssef) 

 

Property Description & Proposed Work/Materials 

This job is a repair of the rear porch, and a slight enlargement of the deck (4.5’ feet out x 12’ across).  
 
Existing porch columns are painted, non-treated wood, and they are rotting. Homeowner would like to 
repair columns, remove spiral stairs, replace existing deck and extend the newly constructed deck out 
another 4.5' with long set of stairs down to grade. He would also like to take out center column up and 
down. 
  
Proposed new materials would be all treated wood (6x6 posts or box columns for new columns). No plan 
to paint in the current scope. 
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